GATM Pre-Industry Day

Questions and Answers

Q1: In addition to the not-to-exceed 15 pages that describe capability to deliver commercial or NDI avionics equipment, are brochures, slick sheets, and/or product specifications considered part of this "RFI package"?  Or would electronic versions of brochures, slick sheets, and/or product specifications suffice?




1. A1.  The “original paper copy” in the RFI includes both the up-to-15 pages capability description, and all supporting documentation including the brochures, slick sheets, and product specifications mentioned in the question.  Therefore, we require both a complete electronic copy and a complete hard copy of all material submitted in response to this RFI.

Q2.  Will GATM V supercede the other catalogs or is it in addition to them?

A2. GATM V is the recompete of all former IDIQ contracts, along with adding a few new products.  It will supercede GATM II-IV.

Q3. What kind of operators and maintenance manuals do you receive if any?  Has the Air Force run the items on the GATM contract had a CORE analysis done on them?  

A3. Since the items on our catalog are commercial items, we receive the standard users/operators' manuals with the products.  All of the items allowed on the catalog must be certified, even though each platform is still responsible for integration tests.  
Q4.  Will an extension for RFI packages be granted?

A4.  The GATM PO will offer an extension; RFI packages will be accepted until COB 4 Jun 04.

